
From: Lewis-Abbott, Suzanne
To: Planning DC
Cc: Cooper, Kristen
Subject: RE: P/25/0165 - Former Hoovers Site [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Date: 12 June 2025 11:02:59

Good morning,
 
Housing are supportive of this application and welcome the additional homes, providing
wider infrastructure and amenity growth to accommodate necessary facilities.
 
The addition of 441 new homes will significantly contribute to addressing local housing
needs across market and affordable tenures.
 
Cofion / Kind Regards
Suzanne Lewis-Abbott
Rheolwr Tai Strategol / Strategic Housing Manager
 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr Tudful / Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council
Stryd Y Castell / Castell Street
Merthyr Tudful / Merthyr Tydfil
CF47 8AN
 
From: Planning DC <Planning.DC@merthyr.gov.uk> 
Sent: 10 June 2025 14:41
To: Lewis-Abbott, Suzanne <Suzanne.Lewis-abbott@merthyr.gov.uk>
Subject: P/25/0165 - Former Hoovers Site [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

 
Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
Please see attached for your observations.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Stacey Thomas
Technegydd Cynllunio/Planning Technician
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr Tudful/Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council
Ffon/Phone: 01685 726280
Ebost/Email: Stacey.Thomas@merthyr.gov.uk
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